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Completed Invitation To Bid cover page YES YES YES YES YES YES
Completed Bid submittal form YES YES YES YES YES YES
Addendum #1 YES NO YES YES YES YES
Drug Free Certification YES YES YES YES YES YES
Debarment Certification YES YES YES YES YES YES
Emergency/ Storm related catastrophe agreement from YES YES YES YES YES YES
Conflict of Interest form YES YES YES YES YES YES
References YES YES YES YES YES NO
Licenses/Occupational YES YES NO NO YES YES
Proof of Insurance YES YES NO NO YES YES
Hold Harmless Agreement NO NO NO NO NO YES
Non-Disclosure Agreement for Confidential Materials NO YES NO YES NO NO
One Original, One Copy and Copy of Bid submittal on CD? YES YES NO YES YES
Completed Attachment A- Custodial Services Questionnaire YES YES YES YES YES YES
Completed Attachment B- List of Equipment that will be used YES YES YES YES YES YES
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION
. . $6,664.00
Cost for Custodial Service for Osceola County $79,063.92 NO PRICE
1 School for the Arts (excluding portables) Unit $10,380.00 (I;/Iath. $7,102.00 SHEET $7,500.00 $7,385.00
S per month, Quantity- 12 months,| $124,560.00 Correction $85,224.00 INCLUDED $90,000.00 $88,620.00
Total § per year $79,968.00) WITH BID
Cost for Custodial Service for Osceola County
) ZChOO' for the Art:;"p:?gg?; l:)';'rtmonth $530.00 $75.00 $100 $175.00 $125.00
- ’ $50,880.00 $7,200.00 $9,600.00 $16,800.00 $12,000.00
Quantity- 8 portables, Total $ for
eight (8) portables per year
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Cost per square foot for Custodial Service for the
3 Osceola County School for the Arts $0.065 $0.057 $0.08 $0.0844 $0.05
S per square foot
Cost per hour for Custodial Service for the $12.73
4 Performing Arts Center on an as needed basis $16.00 OVERTIME $15.00 $18.00 $14.00
S per hour $19.09 PR/HR
Cost per month for double wide portable
5 classrooms that may be added in the future $1,000.00 $75.00 $140.00 $175.00 $125.00
S per portable per month
Cost per hour for any additional work requested $12.73
6 that is not already covered under this bid $16.00 OVERTIME $15.00 $18.00 $14.00
S per hour $19.09 PR/HR
What percentage of the pricing above is
contributed directly to the total compensation for
2 peréonnel? (i.e. not fuel, supplies or equipment) 559 259 259 259 20%
*This percentage shall be later used for the Wage
Price Redetermination, see paragraph 2.22 for
details
P tP tT :
8 rompt Fayment 1erms N/A N/A 100% 45 DAYS 0% 0DAYS | 1% 15 DAYS
% Days; Net 45 Days
9 Do you accept electronic fur'mds transfer ('ETF)? YES, 0% YES YES, 0% YES, NO YES, 0%
Yes or No, If yes does your firm offer a discount?
10 Do you accept Purchase/Payment by Visa card? NO NO VES NO NO
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Completed Invitation To Bid cover page YES YES YES YES YES YES
Completed Bid submittal form YES YES YES YES YES YES
Addendum #1 YES YES YES YES YES YES
Drug Free Certification YES YES YES YES YES YES
Debarment Certification YES YES YES YES YES YES
Emergency/ Storm related catastrophe agreement from YES YES YES YES YES YES
Conflict of Interest form YES YES YES YES YES YES
References YES YES YES YES YES YES
Licenses/Occupational YES YES YES YES NO NO
Proof of Insurance YES YES YES YES NO YES
Hold Harmless Agreement NO NO NO NO NO YES
Non-Disclosure Agreement for Confidential Materials NO NO NO NO NO NO
One Original, One Copy and Copy of Bid submittal on CD? YES YES YES YES YES NO
Completed Attachment A- Custodial Services Questionnaire YES YES YES YES YES YES
Completed Attachment B- List of Equipment that will be used YES YES YES NOTF?)E“S/IDOC YES YES
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION
Cost for Custodial Service for Osceola County
1 School for the Arts (excluding portables) Unit $9,500.00 $5,128.32 $14,500.00 $5,998.20 $3,284.00 $6,033.16
S per month, Quantity- 12 months,| $114,000.00 $61,539.85 $174,000.00 $71,978.40 $39,408.00 $72,397.92
Total $ per year
Cost for Custodial Service for Osceola County $680.00 $150.00 $440.00
School for the Arts Portables, Unit 8,160.00 12,240.00 3,520.00
2 Sc oo rSeroroz:"ta(teje er month »165.00 SR s(Math ; (Math »200.00 S’(Math
_ Perp P ’ $15,840.00 | $14,868.66 _ _ $19,200.00 _
Quantity- 8 portables, Total $ for Correction Correction Correction
eight (8) portables per year $65,280.00) $14,400.00) $42,240.00)
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321 West Crawford Street

Chapper Cleaning Service
Lakeland, FL 33805

Cleaning Pros Professional
Building Maintenance
4805 Citrus Oak Lane
Saint Cloud, FL 34771

CleanNet of Central Florida

2400 Maitland Center Parkway,

Suite 114
Maitland, FL 32751

D & A Building Services, Inc.

321 Georgia Avenue
Longwood, FL 32750

Dora's Cleaning Service
Winter Haven, FL 33881

5890 Windridge Dr

Impact Cleaning Services

3215 TCY Blvd.
Orlando, FL 32817

Cost per square foot for Custodial Service for the
Osceola County School for the Arts
S per square foot

$0.06

$0.057

$0.0921

v
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$0.85

$0.04

Cost per hour for Custodial Service for the
Performing Arts Center on an as needed basis
S per hour

$15.00

$18.00

$12.50

$15.50

$20.00

$13.00

Cost per month for double wide portable
classrooms that may be added in the future
S per portable per month

$165.00

$154.88

$95.00

$150.00

$250.00

$440.00

Cost per hour for any additional work requested
that is not already covered under this bid
S  perhour

$15.00

$15.00

$20.00

$15.50

$25.00

$13.00

What percentage of the pricing above is
contributed directly to the total compensation for
personnel? (i.e. not fuel, supplies or equipment)
*This percentage shall be later used for the Wage
Price Redetermination, see paragraph 2.22 for
details

61.4%

90%

65%

81.84%

80%

76%

Prompt Payment Terms:
% Days; Net 45 Days

100% 30 DAYS

N/A

100% 45 DAYS

30 DAYS

Do you accept electronic funds transfer (ETF)?
Yes or No, If yes does your firm offer a discount?

NO

NO

NO

YES, 0%

YES, 0%

YES

10

Do you accept Purchase/Payment by Visa card?
Yes or No

NO

NO

NO

YES, 0%

NO

NO
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Completed Invitation To Bid cover page YES YES YES YES YES
Completed Bid submittal form YES YES YES YES YES
Addendum #1 NO YES YES NO YES
Drug Free Certification YES YES YES YES YES
Debarment Certification YES YES YES NO YES
Emergency/ Storm related catastrophe agreement from YES YES YES NO YES
Conflict of Interest form YES YES YES YES YES
References YES YES YES YES NOT ON SDOC
FORM
Licenses/Occupational YES YES YES NO NO
Proof of Insurance YES YES YES YES YES
Hold Harmless Agreement NO NO NO NO YES
Non-Disclosure Agreement for Confidential Materials NO NO NO NO YES
One Original, One Copy and Copy of Bid submittal on CD? YES YES YES NO YES
Completed Attachment A- Custodial Services Questionnaire YES YES YES NOT ON SDOC | NOT ON SDOC
FORM FORM
Completed Attachment B- List of Equipment that will be used YES YES YES NOT ON SDOC | NOT ON SDOC
FORM FORM
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION
Cost for Custodial Service for Osceola County
1 School for the Arts (excluding portables) Unit $10,245.41 $6,957.00 $7,904.00 $13,361.41 $7,387.44
S per month, Quantity- 12 months,| $122,944.91 $83,484.00 $94,848.00 $160,336.92 $88,649.28
Total $ per year
Cost for Custodial Service for Osceola County
School for the Arts Portables, Unit
) Sc cottorthe rseroro?'tafje er - $125.00 $130.00 $160.00 $167.23 $200.00
_ Perp P ’ $12,000.00 | $12,480.00 | $15360.00 | $16,054.08 | $19,200.00
Quantity- 8 portables, Total $ for
eight (8) portables per year
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ISS Facility Services
513 Friar Road
Winter Park, FL 32792

2100 N. Alafaya Trail, Suite 300

Jani King of Orlando.
Orlando, FL 32826

425 S Avalon Park Blvd Ste 2000

Modern Industry Services
Orlando, FL 32828

Stockton Maintenance Group
1975 Sunsbuny's Way #116
West Palm Beach, FL 33411

Boise, ID 83709-2863

Varsity Contractors
2151 Century Way

Awarded to the lowest
responsive responsible bidder.

Cost per square foot for Custodial Service for the
Osceola County School for the Arts
S per square foot

$0.06

$0.078
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Cost per hour for Custodial Service for the
Performing Arts Center on an as needed basis
S per hour

$25.00

$14.00

$22.00

$15.00

$14.00 -IF
OUTSIDE SCOPE

Cost per month for double wide portable
classrooms that may be added in the future
S per portable per month

$125.00

$130.00

$160.00

$167.23

$200.00

Cost per hour for any additional work requested
that is not already covered under this bid
S  perhour

$25.00

$14.00

$22.00

$15.00

$14.00

What percentage of the pricing above is
contributed directly to the total compensation for
personnel? (i.e. not fuel, supplies or equipment)
*This percentage shall be later used for the Wage
Price Redetermination, see paragraph 2.22 for
details

75.6%

68%

40%

63%

62%

Prompt Payment Terms:
% Days; Net 45 Days

N/A

N/A

100% 30 DAYS

N/A

Do you accept electronic funds transfer (ETF)?
Yes or No, If yes does your firm offer a discount?

N/A

YES, 0%

YES, NO

NO

NO, N/A

10

Do you accept Purchase/Payment by Visa card?
Yes or No

YES

NO

NO

NO
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